
January 11,1g70 

vr. Stephen L. Bair 
Dell Publishing (o., Inc. 
750 Third Ave., 
New York, N.Y. 1)017 

bear mr. eair, 

ails i am glad you finally wrote =,- r. Gross after these long 
months of silence, I regret the considerable retreat from your letter to 
him of Cctober 23, 1969 and your earlier promise to me. 

Ca 7)ctober 2re xyou reminded him, "You and 1 discussed whet eould 
happen if Weisberg objected to our withholding of legal feee...end your 
letter to me of ;Ily 7, 1968, indicates that Gembi would in such event 
reimburse Dell one-helf the costs incurred by it." 

Now on Jrnuery 6 you ask him "to pay Dell en amatunt equal to 
one-third of m Lucas' legal fees..." I hope you are not making this 
considerable reduction at my expense. 

than we aiscussed this long sEpt  you said that if Gembi did 
not come up with their shere,you would pay me end bill teem. When 1 reised 
the two points, teat I had agreed not to; follow west I regarded as my 
interests in this matter under the impression you were bearing all the costs, 
and that the considerable investigative work end expenses, includieF much 
travelling, came to much more teen e third share, I wee left under the 
impression you agreed with this. I believe your letter of fctober 23 is 
eonfiemetion of this underst.nding. 

I would,eppreciete it very much if you eould correct your letter 
to Gross to maw it cnsietent with your letter of the 23rd of October and 
bring this matter, which has been tpnging fire for so leag, to e speedy 
conclusion. Just thf,  interest I have paid on this money comes to a  con-
siderable sum. 

Sincerely, 

nerold Weisberg 


